VILLAGE OF SAYWARD
COMMITTEE OF THE WHOLE
MEETING AGENDA
FEBRUARY 8, 2022 - 7:00 PM
HYBRID TEAMS & OPEN MEETING
COUNCIL CHAMBERS

The Village of Sayward respectfully acknowledges that the land we gather on is on the unceded traditional
territory of the K'émoks First Nation, the traditional keepers of this land.

1. Callto Order
2. Introduction of Late Items
3. Approval of Agenda

Recommended Resolution:

THAT the agenda for the Committee of the Whole Meeting of Council for February 8, 2022 be
approved.

4. Minutes of Previous Meetings - None
5. Petitions and Delegations - None

6. Correspondence - None

7. Council Reports - None

8. Reports of Committees - None

9. Mayor’s Report - None

10. Unfinished Business - None

11. Staff Reports
a) Financial Plan 2022-2026 Version 2

Recommended Resolution:

THAT the Committee of the Whole receive the Financial Plan 2022-2026 version 2 report for
information and discussion.

12. Bylaws - None
13. New Business - None

14. Public Question Period (maximum 15 minutes)

Mayor: “The purpose of the public question period is to enable citizens to ask questions of
Council about issues that are important to the citizen asking the question. Speakers are asked

1



to limit their questions to one each and, if time permits after everyone has had an opportunity

to ask questions, speakers may ask a second question. Citizens will be asked to state their name
and address.”

15. In-Camera - None

16. Adjournment



FINANCIAL PLAN 2022-2026

e

STAFF REPORT

For: Mayor and Council
Prepared by: Lisa Clark, CFO
Subject: Financial Plan 2022-2026 Version 2

Meeting date: February 8, 2022

BACKGROUND

The five-year Financial Plan is developed by Council through their strategic planning process and
the Council approved Strategic Plan. This document identifies for staff, and the public, what
types and quality of services are to be provided by the Village.

An important part of the Financial Plan process is to provide Council and the public opportunities
to give input into the financial plan. As noted in the financial plan timetable schedule that Council
approved on December 9", time will be set aside at each of the next Committee of the Whole
meetings, so Council and the public can participate in the financial plan process. In addition, if
any member of the public has questions or requires information regarding the financial plan, they
are welcome to contact the CAO or CFO directly.

The Financial Plan bylaw and Tax Rate bylaw must be approved by Council before May 15 of each
year as set out in the Community Charter. Amendments to the Financial Plan are allowed for by
way of an amendment bylaw, this is usually done near the end of the fiscal year.

ATTACHMENTS

e Strategic Plan - Priorities 2022
e DRAFT Financial Plan 2022-2026

DISCUSSION

The Financial Plan process/timetable is below for information purposes.

Item Timeline
1 | Staff reviews 2021-2025 Financial Plan Staff Report with October 5™ Regular meeting
and existing Strategic Plan timetable to Council - DONE
2 | Full Strategic Planning session November 20™" Special
meeting - DONE
3 | 2022 Strategic Plan presented to Council December 7" Regular
meeting - DONE
4 | Staff continue to work on Financial Plan December 2021 — March
and Capital Plan for 2022 2022
5 | Financial Plan Process:
A. COW Council Meeting January 11, Each meeting will refine | January 11, 2022 -
2022. Detailed review of Financial the Financial and Capital | CANCELLED
Plan/Capital Projects Plans and provide time
for public input and

Z:\WORKING FILES\COUNCIL\2022\2 February\February 8 COW\Staff Report Financial Plan 2022-2026 v2.docx



FINANCIAL PLAN 2022-2026

. COW Council Meeting January 25, guestions. The timeline January 25, 2022 - DONE
2022. Detailed review of Financial will also allow for
Plan/Capital Projects research and reporting
C. COW Council Meeting February 8, on identified issues. February 8, 2022

2022. Detailed review of Financial
Plan/Capital Projects

D. COW Council Meeting February 22, February 22, 2022 NEW
2022. Final review of Financial
Plan/Capital Projects

E. Council Meeting April 5, 2022. Staff Adopt Financial and April 5, 2022
report outlining F/P amendments Capital Plan
due to year-end adjustments and
carry forwards. First three readings
of the Financial Plan Bylaw

F. Council Meeting April 19, 2022. Final April 19, 2022
reading of the Financial Plan Bylaw
6 | Tax Rate Bylaw, Fees & Charges Bylaw Adopted by Mid May, first 3
Amendment Bylaw (for water, sewer, solid readings April 19, 2022,
waste fees) Final reading May 3, 2022.

This is the second draft of the 2022-2026 Financial Plan.

The Financial Plan is in second draft and several refinements still need to be done including a
balancing of the final numbers after the audit at the end of February. The information below is from
the first-round minutes with additional comments.

1. Council Travel, Training & Education: Budget $11,850 As discussed by Council in the first
round of budget talks this amount has been reduced by approximately 30% from
$16,600 to $11,850.

Budget Budget
Item # of particpants cost per 2022 2021

Training & Education 5 S 550 S 2,750 $ 6,000
UBCM 2 $ 280 $ 5600 $ 6000

AVICC 2 $ 1,000 $ 2,000 $ 1,200

LGLA 3 $ 500 $ 1,500 $ 3,600

$ 11,850 S 16,800

2. Various operating projects and items from Council’s 2022 Strategic Plan have been listed
below — capital projects are a separate discussion at a future meeting. Staff have
included some information regarding the Drainage project further in this report.

Z:\WORKING FILES\COUNCIL\2022\2 February\February 8 COW\Staff Report Financial Plan 2022-2026 v2.docx



FINANCIAL PLAN 2022-2026

_h .r_

A,

"__( . 1I ‘
91““? 'JT

Item Budget | Source of Funds | Comments

Interpretive signage at KFN totem $1,500 | Operating Tourism Committee and KFN to

pole and at other key Village collaborate and potentially

locations * fund.

Legal Agreement to clarify terms $1,000 | Operating

and communications around early

start times of WFP and measures in

place to manage dust and noise *

Measures for cooling centre in place | $40,000 | TBD Staff to determine if COVID-19

* funds or Community Works
Funds (CWF) can be utilized for
this project

Economic Development

Updated development framework $10,000 | Operating Additional contract

including updated Zoning Bylaw and labour/consuitant to work on
building permit calculation process; increased volume of BP’s and
access to additional staff resources DPA’s

to administer new building and

development applications *

Progress made on the Working TBD TBD Future project, direction needed
Waterfront Project in accordance from Council

with Part 3.4 of the OCP *

Infrastructure Upgrades & Asset Replacement

Item Budget Source of Funds | Comments
Water Master Plan * $25,000 CWEF Reserve Estimated cost added to F/P
Sewage Capacity Study * $25,000 CWF Reserve Estimated cost added to F/P
Drainage project stage 1 * $1,416,000 | Government of | Capital - more info to follow

Canada: 40%

Prov. of BC: 33%

Village: 27%
Newcastle Dam project Carry fwd Various Carry forward from 2021
Short and long-term TBD TBD More info to be presented to
projects for the Kelsey Centre * Council at future meeting
Fire — replace volume pump $3,500 Operating carry forward from 2021
engine #4

Z:\WORKING FILES\COUNCIL\2022\2 February\February 8 COW\Staff Report Financial Plan 2022-2026 v2.docx




FINANCIAL PLAN 2022-2026

Fire — SCBA (Self Contained $5,000 Operating carrwardr 202 i
Breathing Apparatus)
Fire — Bunkergear $5,000 Operating carry forward from 2021
Tl T L - ST
i 18 :'."‘ ! Rt
[' o : - T o / J”I_,. : -:l.!i!f]‘l;
Solar panels for Water $20,000 CARIP Reserve Info below
Treatment Plant *
Water Meter Bylaw in place * $3,000 Operating
Electric-Vehicle Charging station | TBD TBD Staff to obtain more info
installed *
Community Garden revitalized * | $3,500 CARIP Reserve Possible collaboration with

volunteers/Sayward Futures
Society and grant funding

Tourism Development

Upgraded signage, cleaning and
painting Village buildings and
structures, and enhancing the
Village gardens (includes ORV
signage) *

$7,500

Operating

Collaboration with Tourism
Committee

Item Budget | Source of Comments
Funds
Create and staff Public Works on $30,000 | Operating CAO to bring info to Council at
call back up position * future meeting
Risk Management Strategy * $25,000 | CWF Reserve Estimated cost added to F/P

* taken from 2022 Strategic Plan approved by Council Dec 9, 2021

Z:\WORKING FILES\COUNCIL\2022\2 February\February 8 COW\Staff Report Financial Plan 2022-2026 v2.docx



FINANCIAL PLAN 2022-2026

3. Solar panels for Water Treatment Plant — staff have researched this potential project
and have determined that in order to save on electricity costs the following solar panel
costs would be incurred:

20,000 watts @ $4 per watt = $80,000
Charging station $5,000-15,000
Trenching, hydro service upgrade  $5,000

Total project costs $90,000-100,000

Staff request direction from Council.

4. Drainage project stage 1 and debt financing — Staff will have a more fulsome report on
this project at the February 15 regular Council meeting. The approximate contribution
from the Village for this project will be $400,000. This represents 27% of the total
project cost.

Staff recommend that the Village portion be either fully or partially debt financed
through the Municipal Finance Authority (MFA) for a term of 20 years. Assuming an
interest rate of 3.09% (current indicative market rate) the estimated annual principal
and interest payments on the full $400,000 would amount to $28,417.

After discussions with MFA, Staff have determined that approval of the electors will not
be required for this particular debt financing. This is in accordance with Section 7 of the
Municipal Liabilities Regulation.

More information will be provided at the February 15™ meeting and as discussed at the
last Committee of the Whole meeting, costs for this project will most likely not be
incurred until 2023 when the project is anticipated to start.

5. Working Waterfront project — Staff have sent Council a copy of the Working Waterfront
Plan as prepared by Barefoot Planning in late 2017. As can be seen above, the 2022
Strategic Plan includes the following in the Economic Development section:

Progress made on the TBD TBD Future project, direction needed
Working Waterfront Project in Jfrom Council

accordance with Part 3.4 of

the OCP *

Section 3.4 of the DRAFT OCP reads as follows:

3.4 Economic Development

Goal: Sayward has a vibrant and diversified local economy with meaningful employment
opportunities.

.1 Pursue a community forest agreement with the provincial government in

partnership with the K'omoks First Nation.

Z:\WORKING FILES\COUNCIL\2022\2 February\February 8 COW\Staff Report Financial Plan 2022-2026 v2.docx



FINANCIAL PLAN 2022-2026

.2 Encourage further development of the Kelsey Bay waterfront in alighment with
the working waterfront project to create better access for residents and visitors.
.3 Support the provision of creative and experiential retail services, such as gift
shops, restaurants, cafes, mobile vendors, and pop-up businesses and services.

.4 Create and maintain partnerships with economic development organizations (i.e.,
Island Coastal Economic Trust).

Staff request direction from Council.
6. Tax and user fee increases in this version of the plan — Staff have included a 7% increase
for municipal taxes and sewer user fees, a 5% increase for water user fees, and a 3%

increase for solid waste user fees. The effects of these increases per average household
is reflected in the chart below.

Dollar increase (average)

2021 per household 3% 5% 7% Total

Municipal taxes (average) 1,318 92 92
Water user fees 388 19 19
Sewer user fees 284 20 20
Solid Waste user fees 239 7 7
Increase on average home 139

In 2021 a representative house in the Village has an assessed value of $243,935 compared to
$236,455 and $213,193 for 2020 and 2019 respectively. This represents a change of 3%
between 2020 and 2021. The preliminary assessments for 2022 show an average increase of
28% for residential properties. A representative house in 2022 has an assessed value of
$313,221.

In 2021 that representative house paid approximately $3,018 in property taxes and user fees.
This includes general municipal taxes, parcel taxes, other government taxes (such as library and
hospital) and user fees. For 2022 the average home will see an increase of $92 on the
municipal portion of taxes and an increase of $46 on user fees for a total increase of $139 on
the municipal portion of their tax bill. This equates to an increase of $0.38 per day over a one-
year period.

Council is asked to review these increases and direct Staff on changes, it should be noted that
these increases are necessary to fund the items in this version of the Financial Plan. Any

additional expenditures will require further adjustments.

7. The capital items currently budgeted for 2022 are listed below:

Z\WORKING FILES\COUNCIL\2022\2 February\February 8 COW\Staff Report Financial Plan 2022-2026 v2.docx



FINANCIAL PLAN 2022-2026

Project Budget Source of Funds

Snow and salting truck (5 yr loan

through MFA) 14,000 General Surplus

Replace Rescue #33 250,000 TBD - grant funding?

Genset for Fire Hall #1 50,000 TBD - shared cost with SRD, possible grant

STAFF RECOMMENDATION

THAT the Committee of the Whole receive the Financial Plan 2022-2026 version 2 report for
information and discussion.

Respectfully submitted,

Lisa Clark
CFO

Z:\WORKING FILES\COUNCIL\2022\2 February\February 8 COW\Staff Report Financial Plan 2022-2026 v2.docx



DA XY 7

Village of Sayward
2022 strategic Plan

Sayward, a
strong and
vibrant
community

~ Tourism
Development

21

10



Community Relations

Priorities Progress Measures imeline
e Show progress toward e Acknowledge meetings occur on unceded lanuary 2022
reconciliation with K’omoks First territory; steps taken to provide for visual and
Nation and other First Nations physical recognition of First Nation habitation
in the Sayward area
e Interpretive signage installed at KFN totem  [Summer 2022
Pole and at other key Village locations
e Continue to negotiate a e Legal Agreement in place to clarify terms and [Spring 2022
Framework Agreement with communications around early start times
Western Forest Products (WFP) of WFP and measures in place to manage dust
regarding the operations at the and noise
log sort
¢ Noise Bylaw amended to permit agreement
terms
e Continue to work with SRD to e New Shared Fire Services agreement with Summer 2022
clarify Shared Fire Service SRD or other terms, and clarification of
assets
e Develop stronger working e BC Nature Trust reps invited to a Council 2022
relationship with The Nature meeting and projects and initiatives
Trust of BC such as interpretive signage established
e Finalize Fireworks Bylaw e Household survey results summarized and 2022
presented to Council; Fireworks Bylaw in
place
¢ Build a collaborative relationship e Collaborative leadership demonstrated
with Sayward residents by
working together with Council e Annual Town Hall meeting with citizens
and staff held, and issues of importance to citizens 2022

discussed

Z:\WORKING FILES\STRATEGIC PLANNING\2022\2022 Strategic Plan.docx

11



Resolve deficiencies with 794 and
765 Sayward Road properties in
accordance with legal advice

Building permit deficiencies and
encroachment of properties resolved as per
legal advice

2022

e Village to submit bi-monthly e Bi-monthly submissions from Village staff or |ongoing
update to Sayward residents for Council included the Sayward News
information and updates of
Village initiatives and goals
e Work with SRD on funding for e Data collected and presented to Council early [2022
services jointly used by all valley 2022; new agreements in place, funding
residents - Recreation, Fire, obtained from SRD for Recreation and
Health, Comox Strathcona Waste Health Clinic
Management and Comox
Strathcona Regional Hospital
Board
e Make arrangements for e Measures for cooling centre in place 2022
community cooling centre for
community safety during hot
summer periods
Economic Development
Priorities Progress Measures Timeline
e Encourage and support new e Updated development framework Summer 2022
housing initiatives including updated Zoning Bylaw and building
permit calculation process; access to
additional staff resources to administer.
new building and development
applications
e Finalize Official Community Plan e OCP Bylaw adopted 2022
(ocP)
é ° Summer 2022

Revise and update Zoning Bylaw

New Zoning Bylaw in place

Z:\WORKING FILES\STRATEGIC PLANNING\2022\2022 Strategic Plan.docx

12



Support prospective businesses
interested in locating
to the Sayward area

Work with local organizations and
the Tourism Committee to
promote tourism and attract
business investment to the
Sayward area

Support existing businesses

Investment in Village of new business services,
increased campground usage, more tourist
traffic, and more businesses advertising in the
Tourist Info Centre

Businesses promoted using business licence
directory and promaotion incentives
Progress made on the Working Waterfront

Project in accordance with Part 3.4 of the OCP

Existing business continue to thrive

2022

2022

2022

Infrastructure Upgrades & Asset Replacement

Priorities Progress Measures Timeline
e Complete Water Master Plan ¢ Water Master Plan completed Summer 2022
e Complete Sewage Capacity Study e Sewage Capacity Study completed Summer 2022
e Use Asset Management Plan to e Report to Council with plan for asset Ongoing

identify projects for the Financial
Plan

Plan for full replacement of
water, sewer, drainage, and road
infrastructure

Continue to seek grant funding to
implement the 2021 Drainage
Plan

Make progress toward investing
in Reserve Funds in accordance
with new Reserve Policy

replacement strategy

Use information from Water Master Study and
Sewage Capacity Study to apply for grant
funding and establish 8—10-year Infrastructure
Replacement Strategy

Funding obtained and 2021 Drainage Plan
gradually and steadily implemented

Progress made with annual investments
in Reserve Funds per policy

2023-2032

2022-2026

ongoing

Z:\WORKING FILES\STRATEGIC PLANNING\2022\2022 Strategic Plan.docx

13



Completion of removal of
Newcastle Dam and construction
of Newcastle Weir

Identify short and long-term
projects for the Kelsey Centre and
include in budget discussions

Continue to apply for
infrastructure grants

Newcastle Weir in place and dam
removed

Recommended short-term safety upgrades
and equipment replacement presented to
Council; issues identified and upgrades
completed

Grant applications submitted, approved
and funds used for repairs and upgrades to
Village infrastructure to improve citizen’s lives

Fall 2022

2022

2022

becoming a carbon neutral
community

Install Electric Vehicle Charging
station

Establish Water Meter Bylaw for
all commercial and industrial
development and all new
development

Continue to work with the
Provincial Government and
K’omoks First Nation to secure an
economically viable community
forest

Continue to develop the Village
trail system

Continue to expand the
Community Garden and flower
gardens throughout the Village

installed
Substitute fleet vehicles with hybrid or electric
models at time of replacement

Electric-Vehicle Charging station installed
Water Meter Bylaw in place and Village

able to collect more information
regarding water use

Community Forest secured with KFN and
Provincial Government

Improvements and additions
to existing trail system completed

Community Garden revitalized

Living Green
Priorities Progress Measures Timeline
e Continue to pursue the goal of e Solar panels for Water Treatment Plant 2022

Fall 2022

Fall 2022

2023

2023

2022

Z:\WORKING FILES\STRATEGIC PLANNING\2022\2022 Strategic Plan.docx

14



beautification program including
upgrading signage, cleaning and
painting Village buildings and
structures, and enhancing the
Village gardens

Work with local organizations and
the Regional District to enhance
signage-and way finding in
Sayward

Support and work with the
Tourism Committee

indicating the location of the designated ORV
route

Work with the Tourism Committee to promote
Trails; additional signage installed

Meetings attended and joint initiatives

completed

Host an annual meeting with the Tourism
Committee to identify initiatives to be

Priorities Progress Measures Timeline
e Ensure Village Council, staff and o Staff and EOC representative reports to ongoing
volunteers receive adequate Council regarding quarterly meetings
emergency management training with stakeholders. Emergency response
and the village has an emergency plan in place
response plan in place
e Continue Village Council, staff e Training for all Council, Staff and 2022
and volunteer professional volunteers scheduled, and training taken
development through various
municipal and professional
associations ensuring the Village
continues to receive good value
for the resources expended
Tourism Development
Priorities Progress Measures Timeline
e Continue the Village e Off Road Vehicle (ORV) signage installed 2022

ongoing

2022

Early 2022

included in the Financial Plan

Z\WORKING FILES\STRATEGIC PLANNING\2022\2022 Strategic Plan.docx

15



Determine the ownership and
responsibility of breakwater ships
and develop strategies to reduce
risk

Plan in place to manage breakwater

Priorities Progress Measures Timeline
s Review and update Village e Additional Policies and Bylaws approved 2022
internal policies by Council
e Create and staff Public Works on e Public Works back up hired Early 2022
call back up position
e Review tax ratios e Updated tax ratio system Early 2022
® Revise building permit feesinthe| e Efficient and fair billing system in place for ~ [Spring 2022
Fees & Charges Bylaw to adopt new building permits with Marshall & Swift
Marshall & Swift estimator for estimator in use
building permit fees and
construction costs
e Establish Risk Management e Risk Management Strategy in place 2022
Strategy to address possible gaps
in infrastructure funding
e Participate in food security e Meetings attended and initiatives completed Fall 2022
initiatives and support the that address homelessness, community
Strathcona Food Hub connections, mental health, and socialization
2022

Z:\WORKING FILES\STRATEGIC PLANNING\2022\2022 Strategic Plan.docx

16



¥88°9vT £8EETT 00198 £T8'99 (ose’err) | 868'T61 Z85°'L uoneziowsy asojag (1yag)/sniding
SZP'0ST 8T LYT 080vvT €0T'TYT SYZ'EST PEEETT IETTIET suonesadp Jarem
LS8 vET'v8 78578 £80'T8 £€9°CTT LTT'ES 67688 suonesadQ Jamas
6218t €LT'LY SEV9Y 719'sy 908y 990CY 000°cP 31seM PlI0S
00S 005 00S 005 005 €€t 00S melAg
000'T 0001 0001 000'T 0001 4% 34 0SS d1UIID YyHeaH
0018 0018 001’8 001‘8 001°8 120891 009°0LT Aouagiswy
9€/"8E 90t'8¢ ST8'8E £08'LE 88Y'EY 04997 8590V ai4
LST'ET 98371 PESTI 70Z°TT 98811 09€'6 9€TCT 901104
00522 00522 005°72 0057T 00522 8648 0006 Suluuelg
8ET'L 150" 869 0069 €289 e 9918 ageuieig
TET vy ZLY'EY 978'Tv (%4 0L0'LY 168'SE 750°8€ speoy
092'2¢L S0l £9T'€8 0LL18 ££6°08 97L°66 L10'V8 SYJOM 21IgNd
€66°TS 680°TS 01205 SSE6Y 125°SS 6CLTE ¥ov'TS Syled
88E'EbT v06°LET £¥97€T 065'£2C €ELTET 9/1'S6T 108'8€C 9J3U9) UoNEeaIY
S2SC qTST 5ZST G2sT 00T°Z SZST %4 uoi129|3
T0V'2LE 8€9°/9¢ ZT0°€9¢ €T5°8GE 087'06€ 069°01T¥ £9/'805 uoneJsIuIWpY
0€E'09 Z1€°09 ¥62°09 L4209 09Z°09 0EV'8S 09Zv8 S301AISS IANE[SITA]

SFAINLIANIDX3 O

NIlvid3dO

V1S | L6T'6V | TVO'LV | L86'VD | TEO'ER

T — T SNUDASY B1SeM PIIOS

9S8‘EY 768
6TTLST 00L'ZST E€TE'SPT vSO‘viT 8T66ET 1090PT PSE'EET anuanay Ja1BM
vee'te €VE‘88 095°s8 0L8'c8 [4X 41} ] vrv'eL STY'SL 9NUIAIY Jamas
8vL6 8vL'6 8bL'6 8vL'6 8vL'6 8vL6 9€2'0T 30UBURIUIBIA JIAIDY
000°ST 000°S2 000'v2 0002 000¥2 000 002's¢ U3y dINDY
952’61 €988T 18181 011’8t 0SLLT 696°ST 00S‘9T Jay10 - 9DIAJBS JO 3|eS
816°TT 6v81T 18411 STLTT 0S9°TT 1299 008'vT 911U UOIIE3IITY - VIS 4O 3es
000°s 000°s 000‘s 000's 000's 59992 LTZ'E0E spueso gujlesado |essuan
00L'8 00L‘8 00’8 008 00.L‘8 6602 0009 S3Ul4 73 SHUWLIAJ ‘590U
00v's 00V 00t'8 00t's 00’8 0S8TT 0S20T 3NUAA3Y JaY10
0059 005‘9 00S5‘9 00S‘9 0059 €L8°L 000'S 3WOOU| 1USWISAAU| [BISUID
0 0 0 0 0 0 0 (ss01) ulen pazijeaiun
005's 00S‘8 00S‘s 00S‘S 0058 SS8°01 0059 Sl1jeuad Xe| 13 153.31|
0002 JURJID dI¥VD
000°'SLE 000°SLE 000°‘SLE 000'SLE 000°SLE 000°LLE OLE‘E6E SIUBJD JAOD [BIDUIADI
0 0 0 0 0 0 0 JuBJIS LIBISSY 3)eS 6T-AIADD
13 AN T2 EPT'SL EPTSL EVI'SL 79S°TL 06L'6ET €8L'6ET JueJ9 pung s)JOM Alunwwo) |elapa4
69Tt ErY'TT 66T'TT 096TT STLTT L6711 €82°01 saxel JayiQ
LL9E0S 9zL'0LY TE6'6EY IST'TIY ELLELE TZE'6bE VES'SYE asoding |eddIUN |RISUID - uONExXe]
ANNIAIY ONILVYIJO
193png 193png 193png 193png 193png  [|endy 120z |393png TZ0T Aewwing

9202 §202 20z £202 220z

UE|d |eloueul4 920¢-¢20¢ 14vHa

17



0 0 0 0 0 [V} [V} 13N
0¥6°9S ¥66°SE (444 {€65°ST) {8¥Tt9) 89616 (059°s) S9AIBS9Y/SN|dJNS [eJ9USD (W0Uy)/01 J3)sueL]
¥64'9 915°S €€’y 0S6°C €497 99Z'LT vee'e SaA9saY/sn|ding 191 (WOU4)/01 Jajsuel |
1414 60C't 8/6C 88T (t9g’z) €619 (v1S) S8AI953Y/sNn|dunS 1amas (WoJ})/0) Jajsuel]
912'69 61LSY [434:] (ss8‘0T) (9€8°69) LzL'ser |(ovee) paisnipe (a10yaa)/snjdins unesadQ jenuuy
¥LT'S6T €08°G6T €08'S6T €08'S6T €08'S6T = €08'56T (uonezilowy) swal| ysed-uoN Jo4 1snipy
(8s0’9zt) |(¥80°0ST) |[(te€'28T) |(659'90Z) |[(ov9'sez) | cze'szt  |(vvi'eeT) juawisnipe uonjeziowe a10)34q snjding BuesadQ jenuuy
899°LL 899°LL 899°LL 899°LL (€15°ED) TL1'99 ¢eSIT SaAIasSDY (Wouy) 03 suoNNQIIIUOI 15N

(5£5°'2) 9AJ9S9Y UOI129|3 W) J3jSued]

(000°s2) (069'9T) {069°9T) IAI3SAY IMD WIOJJ 19jSUB]

(000°6) (vs¥'es)  |(9ve’L9) 9AJ9SPY 6T-QIAQD WOy J3ysuel |

(052°8¢€) snjding Sunesado wouj Jajsued |

(00s‘€?) {(ooo‘0T) 9AIB59Y dlyV) WoJj Jajsuel]
1S1UN022Y Sn|duNS/aAISAY WO S19jsuel]
STST Y44 §25C G2s'T 0 Y45 Y44 9AI953Y UOIIID|] 0 Jajsues|
EVT'SL EVL‘SL EVT'SL EVT'SL 799°TL 06/‘6€T £8L°6ET 8650-00-20-T0 (xe1 sed) aAIasaY {MD 01 J3jsues|
0 0 0 0 0 0 0002 £650-00-20-T0 9AIBSAY dIYVD 0} Jdjsuel]
(0o6€‘8t) (91v'2L) (e0L'60T) |(T66'8TT) [{EST'60E) | 868°T6T  |(12Z'88T) {uaysq)/snjdins Bunesadp [enuuy
0.168 0168 04168 04168 0L168 0 0,168 Jalep - asuadx3 uolezijowy
661°9¢ 66£'9€ 661'9€ 664'9€ 66L°9¢ 0 66£°9¢ J9mas - 9suadx3 uonezijiowy
S0€°69 ¥€8'69 t€8'69 ¥€8'69 7£8°69 0 ¥€8'69 [eJa3udD - asuadx3 uofeziowy
193png 198png 198png 193png 193png  ||eny T¢0T |198png 10T Ajewwng

920¢ S20¢ 20z €202 7702

UE|d |eIdUBUl] 9¢0¢-C20C 14vHa

18



(o)}
—

0 0 0 0 0 0 6/20-00-10-T0 BNUAA3Y 3|es xe|
005's 0058 00S'8 00S°8 0058 SS8°0T 0059 09Z0-00-T0-T0 salj|euad xe] 13 15aJ91u]
0059 0059 0059 0059 0059 €48'L 000°S 65¢0-00-T0-T0 |BJ2USD BWODU| 1533
0 0 0 0 0 0 0 8570-00-10-T0 (sso1) ulep pazijeaiun
00L‘T 00L'T 004T 00T 00T 9€/'T 0011 7610-00-10-T0 13410 - anuanay
00TC 001°C 001C 001°C 001°C LOTC 0 S¥10-00-T0-TO 934 UoleLSIUIWPY DOH
000'S.E 000'SLE 000°S.E 000'SLE 000'SLE 000°LLE 0LE'€6€ 0t10-00-T0-T0 S1URJD) JAOD [BIDUIAOI
EYT'SL EVT'SL EVT'SL EVT'SL 295°TL 06L'6€T €8/6€T 9€70-00-10-T0 JueJn pun4 SHJOM AJlunwwio) [eiapay
98¢‘9 1929 8€T'9 8109 006°S /88°S ¥16'S 0£10-00-10-10 S9Xe| JO-Nalj-ul-jue.n |esapa
T¥S T€S 0zs 0TS 00§ ovS 0 Z110-00-10-10 3[qeD - xeL sal|in
919T G8S°T ¥SS'T €768T €61'T TesT 78T 1170-00-10-T0 SN|3] - XeJ Salu|iiN
8Ty L90Y L86°E 606'€ 7E8'E 8YE'E 8YE'E 0T10-00-10-T0 0JpAH D9 - XeL Sall|N
DN - uonexe]
£19'€0S 92L'0LY TE6'6EY IST'TTY €LLELE TZE67E 7EQ'SHE 00T10-00-T0-10 asodind |edpiuniA |e43udy - uoiexe]
onuanay
N 1 g INN3IAIY TVHINID

123png 9202 [198png Szoz [128png vzoz [198png £20z|198png zzoz| |en1dv TZoz |399pNng TZ0Z| SopoD junoddy uondudsag




20

R T =t Jig’- L SIUBWILIAA0D J3YIO 13N
00S‘8 00S‘8 00S‘S 00S°‘8 00S‘S S0T‘S 0000T #850-00-20-10 jusw=adeue|p 91SEAN\ BUOIYIRIIS XOWOD)
000°ST 000°8T 0008T 000°8T 000°ST ¢STLT 000°ST €850-00-20-T0 Xe] 331|0d - suonisinbay
6LY'ET 6LY'ET 6LV'ET 6LV°ET 6LV'ET YEL'ET 00S‘ET 7850-00-20-T0 Aseiqi euoiday
00SLT 00S2T 00SLT 00SLT 00SLT €/2°9T 00SVT 1850-00-20-10 UISIq |euolday
[ ST ST o1 QT 0 o1 0850-00-20-10 Aoyiny asueuly [edpiuniy
00£C 00£C 00€°C 00€C 00€7 65C°C 00v'C 6£50-00-2¢0-T0 Aoyiny Juswssassy "J'g
000'ST 000°S? 000°S¢ 000se 000°S2 6550 000°0€ 8/50-00-20-10 |[eNdsoH |euoisay - suoisinbay
00056 000's6 000s6 00056 000°S6 GEV'T6 000‘€8 L£S0-00-20-10 Xe| [00YdS - suoiisnbay

24nyipuadxy
00081 00081 000°8T 000°8T 000'8T 6vTLT 000°8T 9210-00-10-10 Xe] 321|0d
6LY'ET 6LV'ET 6L7°ET 6LPET 6LV'ET 896°€T 00S‘€T GZT0-00-10-10 AJeaqi jeuoiday
00S‘/T 00SLT 00S°LT 00S°LT 00S°2T 9,791 00SVT ¥Z10-00-T0-10 oL1IsIq [euOiZaY
ST ST ST ST ST TT ST €¢10-00-T0-10 Ayuoyiny soueuld ediuniy
00€°C 00€‘C 00€‘C 00€‘C 00€C 65C°C (0]0] 744 7¢10-00-T0-T0 Aioyiny juswissassy Og
000'SZ 000°SZ 00052 00052 000°S2 095°0¢ 000°0€ 1210-00-T0-T0 |e}dsoH |euoiday
000'S6 000'S6 00056 000S6 000'S6 LIV'16 000'€8 0ZT0-00-T0-T0 Xe| jooyas
0058 0058 0058 00S‘8 00S‘8 901‘8 000°0T 6170-00-TO-T0 JuSWaBeUe|Al 91SBM BUOIYIRIIS XOWO)
oNUaNna}Y
SININNYINOD ¥3IHIO

198png 198png 198png 123png 198png  [lenpdy 1zoz| 398png | sepo) junody uondydsag

9202 S202 24114 €202 zeoe 1202




076

21

19uJ91U| 1§ duoydaa]

206 0%S0-20-20-10
000C 000'C 0007 0007 000°C 659°T 00S'T 0150-20-20-T0 sasuadx3/saljddng a21}Q - [19uno)
005C 005°C 005 005‘C 005 0€E'T 005‘C 1050-20-20-10 5309/0.d Juswdo|aA3( 21WOU0IT - {19UN0)
0 0 0 0 0 vEL'S 000'12 75%0-20-20-10 sasuadx3 6T-AIANOD
000t 000y 000V 000t 000t L0S‘E 00S'T #1¥0-20-20-T0 ASojouyda] uonewJoju
0S8'TT 0S8'TT 0S8TT 0S8‘1TT 0S8'TT S92°9 00891 08€0-20-20-T0 [19UNO) - UOIIRINPT 7B [9ARI L
006 006 006 006 006 ¥68 006 0L€0-20-20-10 (ddD) 11PUN0O) 8 JoAeIA - S150)) ||0JARY
00882 008'8C 0088 0088t 008°8¢ 0088 00882 99€£0-20-20-T0 $10[]12UN0O) - WnIJEJOUOH
09€'6 09€‘6 09€‘6 09€‘6 09€‘6 09€‘6 09€‘6 G9€0-20-20-10 10AB - Wn}JeJouoH
ainypuadxy
0 0 0 0 0 000°TC SOAJO59Y WOoJ) Jajsuel]
INUINIY
1DNNOJ '8 HOAVIN
195png 198png 193png 198png 198png lemdy Tzoz | 198pna TZOT S3po) JUNOY uonduosag
9202 S20T 202 €202 44114




000°S 000°S 000°S 000°'S 000°'S GI8‘E 000°S 0TS0-€0-20-T0 sa11ddns 22840
00S 00S 00S 00S 00S €6€ 00S ¥S¥0-€0-20-10 9210 - salddng Sujues|)
0 0 0 0 000°'T LSOT 000 ¢St0-€0-20-10 sasuadxj 6T-AINOD
000°C 000 000C 0002 000 L06T 9t8°6€ 0St0-£0-20-T0 90140 Ulwpy - slieday 1g adueuUIRA|
vE8Y v6E'Y 666 Z€9'E [{o} 4 LY6'C G89'C L¥0-€0-20-10 Alljige] - eduelnsy|
T0LE G9g‘E 650°'€ 18L°C 87S'C 678'T 12L'T S¥¥0-€0-20-T0 8ulp|ing - @dueunsy|
002V 00Z't 00Cv 00¢‘y 00C‘y V'Y 000y GEV0-€0-20-T0 suo3d1asgns 1@ sdiysiaquwiain ‘sang
00S 00S 00S 00S 00S 6EV 0 TZ¥0-€0-20-T0 $994 9|es xe|
00S‘€ 00S‘€ 00S‘€E 00S‘€E 00S‘€ 8€ES'E 005 0Z¥0-€0-20-10 1s9J91u| 18 S234 ‘sa8.iey) yueq
00591 00S‘9T 00591 00591 00591 860CT 00S‘ET ¥T0-€0-20-10 A3ojouyda| uonewoyy|
00S°CT 00SCT 00S‘CT 00521 00SZT 9€R‘6 000°0T TT¥0-£0-20-TO |ega
OTLLT ¥61°LT ¥69'9T L0791 GEL'ST 6266 LLT'ST 0T0-£0-20-10 upny
CELT 869°T G99°T Z€9'T 0091 0/5'T G8L'1T 60t0-€0-20-T0 age1sod
SPe'T 0zt 961°T ELT'T 0ST‘T 9TT'T 8YC'T 9010-€0-20-10 AETVIERVT
000V 000t 000V 000y 000V 00y 002's S0¥0-£0-20-T0 SMaN pJemAes
007 002 002 002 002t 00¢'C 002'c ¥010-£0-20-10 991}/WWO0) WISNO] - WSUNOo|
0 0 0 0 0 9991 000'S €0¥0-£0-20-T0 S9SUadx3 suole|ay suolle isiid
0SL 0SL 0SL 0SL 0SZ T(8 00S 00t0-€0-20-T0 8uisnJanpy
00S°‘L 00S‘L 005, 00S°, 00S°Z 815°S 0052 08€0-£0-20-10 ulwpy - uoeINP3 g |aAeRIL
0SL'T 0 8/£0-€0-70-10 s}ijauag ashAodw]
6¢S'SS (0} 472723 €LEES T4 4 00€‘TS 180°6€ ¥99°CY 0L€0-£0-20-T0 Md "8 Ulwpy :51s0) ||0JAed
9EY'E 69€°c €0€'E 8€T'E GLT'E 898T v(8'C 09€0-£0-20-1T0 SHJOM 21|gnd - salie|es
(472954 00TC 6S0C 8T0'C 6L6'T ovz't vE]T €S€0-€0-20-TO uelpoisn) - sage
990481 ¥12'S8T 08£'€8T 95181 £9L°6LT 8GE69T TT€991 0S€0-€0-20-TO ulwpy - salejes
24nypuadxy
0 0 0 0 0009¢ 0 9yeTh SS9AI3S3Y WOJ) J3jsued]
00T 00T 00T 00T 00T 8€S'T 00T 7610-€0-T0-TO 18y31Q - anuaAsy
00Z'€ 00z's 00T’ 002 0oc's LYT'E 00S'V 16T0-€0-T0-TO 9NUDARY SMBN piemAes
0S 0S 0S 0S 0s 0S 00? 06T0-£0-10-T0 xe4 13 saidodojoyd
00/ 00L 00L 00L 00L 869 00S 9910-£0-10-10 saul4 g sasuadl] 8oQ
000°€ 000 000°€ 000°€ 000°c 05T’ 000°€ G9T0-£0-T0-TO S9SUDIT ssauisng
00SC 00S°C 00S°C 005°C 00S°C 00S‘C 00S°C 0ST0-£0-10-10 994 Uolelisiulwpy 8Ji4 Y ealy
0 0 0 0 0 999‘T 000°S ¥¥10-€0-10-T0 9NU3ARY SUOI1e|3Y SUOIIeN 3ISJ1]
0 0 0 0 0 881’101 LTT'SET OYTO-£0-10-10 ulwpy - sJueln
INUINAIY
5 NOILVHLSININGQY

198png 198png 198png 3938png 128png |jenmdv tzoz| 198png S9p0?) JUN0JY uonduasaq

9202 S202 2414 €202 2202 1202




Vo= ==Y

r

23

\IS8'Z9€) |8
vvE §550-€0-¢0-T0 salnn
7868 8088 00S‘2 0SS0-€0-20-T0 [2n4 Suneay
000°S 000°S 000°S 0¥S0-£0-20-T0 auoyd ||9) g duoydalay
£00°9 068‘S 00S‘S 8€S0-£0-20-T0 saljddng g Juay - Ja1do)
0000T 000°0T 889°c6 LTT'TET 7€S0-€0-20-T0 Jnoge 12e43u0)
00S‘T 00S‘T TIST 000T 6¢S0-€0-20-TO 9210 UlWpy - Juawdinb3
0 0 05001 000°ST G7S0-€0-20-T0 $303[0.1d Juswdo|aAa( J1WOU0I]
00S 005 1€C 00S 8TS0-£0-20-T0 s3unaaN/|aAe. | SSaulsng
00y oov Ly 00V ¥150-€0-20-10 gunuid xey
uww—u:m u@Mtsm |enldy 120¢ uOM—u:m S9pP0) JUNONY :o_.._.n_._umwn_
920¢ _SZ02 1202




0750-¥0-20-10

asuadx3y co_uum_m_.

SC6T SC6T SC6'T SC6T

or o ov ov ov 0L£0-¥0-20-T0 Md 8 UlpY - S150) ||oJAed
ort o1 ovt orl 074" 09€0-70-¢0-T0 SHI0M 2lIqnd - saliejes
4% 1147 1144 1147 0cv 0S€0-¥0-¢0-10 ulwpy - saliejes

ainjipuadxy

SOAJOSOY WOJ} Jajsuel]

00T,
anuanay
— - NOI1D313
198png 198png 193png 398png 193png |eniay 198png S3p0) JUNO0IIY uondisag
9¢0z seoe 2Z0¢ €20¢ (44114 T¢0¢ T¢0¢

24



n
N

0S¢ 0S¢ 0S¢ 01574 0S¢ 0S¢ 0S¢ 00%0-90-¢0-10 suisiuanpy
000°C 000°C 000C 000 000°€ 192°T 00S‘T 08€0-90-¢0-TO uol1ealday - uonjednpl g |oAel|
6C8°8T 6S‘8T L6087 EVLLT S6ELT T9T'ST €/7°61 0/L€0-90-20-10 Md '8 UlWpY :S1S0D ||0JAed
8GSTT SET'TT 12L°0C STE0T 91661 €7T0°0T vovee ¥S€0-90-¢0-TO spJendaji] - sage
7969 5289 1699 09S'9 TEV9 6L0V 6558 £9€0-90-¢0-T0 uelpolsn) - sesem
L6V'3E 14 7A0A3 C00LE 9/¢7'9¢ S95°GE 69/°ST 12C°TT ¢SE0-90-¢0-T0 uoleasday - sadeM
6L0°8€ €E€ELE 109°9¢ £88°s¢e 6/1°SE 19°0€ 8E€S'LE 0S€0-90-¢0-T0 ullwpy - salJejeg
sasuadx3 bunpbiadp
ainjipuadxy
0 0 0 0 0008 921'9¢ 00007 SOAIOSTY WOJj 1ojsuel]
0 0 0 0 0 0 0 ¢/LC0-90-10-T0 suoljeuo( weuis0.1d |00YdsIay
000‘T 0007 000‘T 000°‘T 000T 0 00S'T T14¢0-90-T0-T0 suolleuo(Q/anuanay JuaAd |eads
00ST 00S'T 00S‘T 00S‘T 00ST 0927 00SC 0£20-90-T0-T0 suoljeuoQ UeA 243ud) Aas|y
(0017 0[0}74 0]0)7 8]0} 00t 8¢T (0]0] 7 68T0-90-10-TO anuanay waA3j/Aued Aepyuig
0sT 0stT 0sT 0sT 0stT 0 0sT 8810-90-10-T0 sJley) pue sajqe] - sjejusy
0[0)74 001 00v 00t oot 0 (00) 4 L8T0-90-10-T0 |elUsy wooy
0sL 0sL 0SL 0sL 0sL L8S'T 00s 9810-90-T0-T10 |ejuay wAo
00¢ 00¢ 00¢ 00¢ 00¢ 0 00¢ S810-90-10-T0 |eluay |00d
90LC €99°C 109°C 0SSC 00S‘C 06 00S'C €810-90-T0-T0 S9Jes UoIssaduo)
T8 96/ 08L 99/ 0sL LS¢C 000‘T ¢8T0-90-T0-T0 5924 aJe) Aeg/weligold |00YIS Jaly
0s¢ 0S¢ 0S¢ 0S¢ 0S¢ 8 0S¢ T8T0-90-10-T0 $934 Jamoys
0S¢ 0S¢ 0s¢ 0S¢ 0S¢ 0 0S¢ 6/.10-90-10-10 sassed AJyiuon
0sT 0ST 0sT 0ST 0sT 4] 0ST 8/.10-90-10-T0 $994 wooy 3 u| doig
00T 001 00T 00T 00T S 0ST LLT0-90-T0-T0 $994 ssauil4 uj] douq
0S¢ 0S¢ 0S¢ 0S¢ 0S¢ 701 0S¢ ?L10-90-10-10 wAp - 13sn 3|3uIs
000T 000T 000T 000'T 000T 56 000C €LT0-90-T0-T0 |00d - 43sn 3|3ulS
00S‘T 00S‘T 00ST 00ST 00S°T 09€1T 000°C T/10-90-T0-T0 Joed ual
00s 00Ss 00S 00Ss 00Ss 0 00s 6910-90-10-T0 $994 UOSSaT WIMS
0 0 0 0 0 0 0 8970-90-10-10 9NUIAY weudoid Ajpualiy a8y
0 0 0 0 0 0 0 £970-90-10-10 S91BDIILIR) WD 313ud) A3S|D)
00S‘C 00S°C 00S‘C 00S‘C 00S‘C 0 0 0¥710-90-10-10 uoI1e3123y - SJUeI9
aNuanay
JY1IN3D NOILLYIYO3Y

198png 198png 198png 198png 198png |enjoy 198png $S9p0) JUN0IY uonduasag

9¢0¢ Y4114 1'Z41]4 €¢0¢ (44114 T20¢ T¢0¢




26

saN.

SO6'€T | 00S'ST | 816'CT | 000'8T  |5550-90-20

-T0
09€°9¢ LY9°SE 8v6'1€ €9¢'ve 16S€€ €€6°CE 000°0€  |0S50-90-Z0-T0 [on4 Suneay
00€‘T 00€‘T 00€‘T 00E‘T 00€‘T 4 TAl 000°C ¥S%0-90-20-T0 sayddns Sujues|)
000°'€T 000°€T 000°€T 000°'€T 00S9T 86vLT 00591 0S¥0-90-20-10 uol1ealday - sileday 1 adueuUdUIRIA
¥10C TE8'T G99'T €TIS'T 9/ET 656 €/8 L¥¥0-90-20-10 Avjiger - asuednsuj
¥81'ST v08°€T 6YSCT 80V‘'TT TLE0T 75801 LOV'ET  |SPP0-90-20-TO 3ulp|ing - 8dueinsu|
(0] 744 961°C €S1C TIT°C 0£0'C 0 SC6'T 0/€0-90-20-T0 Md B Ulwpy :5150) ||0JAed
v29'TT 96€'TT UT'TT €56°0T 8€L0T S6L°8 9€8°6 09€0-90-20-10 SHJOM 21|gnd - saliejes

..... =.11.l||| ..|~.

0750-90-7

0-10

6¢50-90-20-10 9J1U3) uoI1e3IIdY - Juswdinb3y
0 0 ¥¢S0-90-¢0-T0 sasuadxa 123[o.d ssaujam AHunwwo)
0Ss€ 0S€ 8150-90-¢0-10 s3unaajN/|9Ael| ssauisng
000°C 000°C 9750-90-20-T0 saijddng a43ua) 29y
0S8L°C 0SLT S1S0-90-¢0-1T0 |00d - 9JUBUBIUIBIAl 'R S|E2IWRY)
000'T 000'T 0150-90-20-10 saljddns 22110
0S.LC 0SL°T 0810-90-¢0-10 uep Ajpuaiid 38y - 10 B seD ‘4 3 N
000‘T 000T ¢S10-90-20-T0 sasuadx3 6T-AINOD
0 0 €¥v0-90-¢0-T0 sosuadx3 Sulwweadoid Ajpusii{ a8y
0 0 ¢v170-90-¢0-T0 S95Uadx3 UOSSIT WIMS
00S‘T 00S‘T 0t¥0-90-20-10 asuadx3 sjusA3 |erads
00S‘T 00S‘T 8€¥70-90-2¢0-10 uoISSIU0)
00s 00s LEV0-90-¢0-T0 sasuadx3/saljddng |jooydsiany
00S 009 S€Y0-90-¢0-T0 suondusgng ¥ sdiysiaquain ‘sang
oSy 01574 0Z¥0-90-20-T0 1S9431U| 3 394 ‘sadiey) yuegq
0sL 0sL ¥11¥0-90-¢0-T0 ASojouyda]j uonewuoyul

103png 193png jenyy 198png S9pPO0) JUNODY uondusag
9¢0¢ 174114 T20¢C T¢0¢




2 474" 6€T 9¢T vET 97T LET 0/£0-£0-20-T0 Md 78 Ulwpy :5150) ||0hed
9/8 658 ws 9z8 018 765 608 09€0-£0-20-10 SYJOM 21|qnd - SaLig|es
9¢S 6ZS SIS S0S S6Y ¥8¢ 119 €S€0-20-70-T0 ueIpoIsn)
mpuadx3
LET'T S60°C 91T 9550-£0-20-10 H - saiiNn
v€6°C LL8T S9/°C TTLC 859°C 097 §5S0-£0-20-T0 T# l|BH - S21311nN
SE0°T STOT 9.6 LS6 8€6 LET'T T¥S0-£0-20-10 Z# ||BH - duoydaja]
9T ov9't 9/5‘T SPS'T GIST 059‘T 0¥50-£0-20-T0 T# ||BH - 12uJalu| )3 duoyda|a |
000°S 000°s 000°Ss 000'ST LL9'E 00S‘TT 6250-£0-20-T0 1daq 3414 - 3uawdinby
0S. 0SZ oSz 0sz 0 00S €150-£0-20-T0 UOIJUdA3. 3414
0008 0008 0008 0008 8/1L 005, 1150-£0-20-T0 sa||ddns 4a1ysija.14
0S. 0S. 0S. 0S. 0 0 ¥Tt0-£0-20-T0 Adojouyda] uojew.oju|
000°T 000'T 000°T 000°T 995 0SC 0TS0-£0-20-TO sal|ddns 221140
000°T 000°T 000‘T 00S‘T TET'C 0SZ 9/t0-£0-20-TO (onJ] an3say STOZ) Zz# @NIsay - 10 B SED ‘Y B N
000°'T 000°T 000°T 000°T LT8 000'T S/¥0-L0-20-T0 SuolIBJJUNWWOD Y 9 N
00S‘T 00S‘T 00S°T 00S'T 526 00S°T €/10-£0-20-10 (¥onJ] @NISBY O66T) EEH# ONISAY - |10 '3 58D ‘4 3 N
005 00S°Z 00S'C 00t'€ LOE‘T 00S‘€ TLY0-L0-20-T0 (I1eya.1d z# 18 |9pow £66T) €# 2UIBUT - 10 B SBD Y 8 IN
00S‘C 00S‘T 005°C 0009 8EL'T 0009 T/¥0-L0-20-10 (IleyaJid T# 1e |9pow £007) v# duUIBu3 - 10 B SED ‘Y B N
00S°C 00ST 00SC 005 €9€'C 00SC 0/¥0-£0-Z0-10 juswdinb3 - I0 @ sED YR N
0S2 (1194 0se 0SZ LTT 0S¢ ¥S¥0-£0-Z0-T0 sal|ddng 3uiuea|)
0 0 0 0 0 0 TSY0-£0-20-TO T# ||BH - SJjeday g adueualuley
86S'C VST 8h't 0]0) a4 7SET 000t 8¥10-£0-20-T0 S9|2IYDA - 9SUDIT g duRINSU|
EVE'T 12T 600°'T LT6 888 09L L¥¥0-L0-70-T0 Aviiger - asueansu|
00Sy 005t 005t 00S‘y 082S 006'€ 9t0-£0-20-T0 (9417 pue Ayjigesiq) @aueunsu| s1a3y3i4a)4
9£8'T 008‘T TEL'T L69'T €221 T60'T Stb0-L0-20-T0 juawdinb3 - aoueinsu|
000°T 000°T 000°T 0001 €58 00S SEV0-L0-20-T0 suol1duiosgns 7 sdiysiaqualp ‘sang
000°0T 000°0T 000°0T 000°0T €92°6 0008 08€0-£0-20-TO 3daq a.l4 - uoilednp3 g Sujuies] ‘jaAel}
092 Y4 She (0] 74 9€C €7C S/€0-L0-20-TO 189jeS)J0M
009°¢ 009°c 009's 009°€ 006°€ 009 €9€0-,0-20-10 juetp 1daQ alt J93UN|OA
002'L 00Z'L 00z 00z, 00£'9 00Z'L 79€0-£0-20-10 Andaq/sa1y) 2414 - spuadnis
(paipys) ainjipuadx3
0 0 0 0 0 0SL'E SOAJDSY WO.) JBJSUBL |
0 0 0 0 0 S8y 0 06T0-£0-TO-TO 1daq aJi4 404 OSIA
0 0 0 0 0 0 8ST0-£L0-T0-TO 9NUDAIY dNIS3ay
0 0 0 0 0 0 0¥10-£0-TO-TO "1daq 3l - sjuety
L18°9¢ 69997 LYTLT T6£'9C | Y4443 67S'7T ¥60°6T LSTO-L0-TO-TO 9Jeys a5e(|IA - uo112930.d aJi4
9zz'ov ¥00'0¥ T80V [8S'6€ (43 12 TV9'et 9y 9ST0-£0-TO-TO 9JeyS v ealy - uoI1d330.d all4
INUINIY
ININL1Y¥VY4Ia 414

193png 198png 198png 198png 198png |en)oy 198png S9p0) JUN0IIY uonduasag

9207 S20C ¥20¢ €202 (44114 1202 1202




28

£450-£0-20-10
85T LOY'T 6L7'T €917 LSO'T 0101 961°T €€50-£0-20-10 (T# 11eH) Bulp|ing - dueInsu|
LT89C 699°9¢ LYT'Le 76€'9C Tee'ee 6CS°CT ¥60°6C 0€£S0-L0-¢0-10 juswiieds( 34t - d4eys a3e||IA
0S¢'s 0sT's 0S2'S 0SZ‘s 0sZ’‘s 8151 0s2's 0St0-L0-20-T0 T# ||eH - siieday 13 asueualule\l
000 ooobn. 000°€ 000°€ 000'E 0 000 ¢T¥0-L0-C0-T0 suol12adsuy aui4
198png 198png 193png 198png 198png |enjy 198png S9pP0) JUN0IIY uonduasaqg
920¢ S¢0¢C 202 €¢0¢ (4414 T1¢0¢ 120




|€250-80-20-10

29

asuadx3 saoinIas jedpiuniy

00S‘T 0057 00S‘T 00S'T 00ST 1¥0°C 00S'T 05t0-80-20-T0 321|0d - slieday g dueud)UIeN
69¢ 1444 (444 (414 €8T 8.1 87 Lv10-80-C0-10 Alljiqer - ssueunsuj
S0L'T 0SST 601T 18C°T G911 SLTT €S8T Sv0-80-¢0-10 duip|ing - sdueunsu|
6L 9LL 194 oL TEL 80¢ 189 04€£0-80-¢0-T0 Md B UlWpy :s150) |jolAed
EIEY 8TV SvT'y 790y v86°€E S6T‘T €89°E 09€0-80-¢0-10 SHI0M Jlignd - salees

8.6

ain)ipuadx3

. wuc.mcmﬁ.:m_\/_ dINDH

876 87L'6 [6610-80-T0-10
000°S¢ 000°s¢ 00012 000172 000v¢ 000'v¢ 002'ST 8610-80-T0-TO U3y dIADY
anuanay
i SIDIAY3S 3D2110d
198png 198png 128png 193png 198png |enpy 198png S3p0o?) JUNOIIY uonduasaq
920¢ S207 vzoz €202 (44114 1202 1202




§550-60-¢0-T0

" 3UnY3I 199435 - SAMIBN

00ST 00ST 00S‘T 00S‘T 00S‘? 0 00S°'T ¢€50-60-¢0-10 Jnoqgeq Joejuo)
000t 000y 000y 000t 000'% L79C 000°€ T€590-60-¢0-10 1|ES '8 pues
000°S 000°s 000°s 000°S 00S‘L S8Y'E 000°S 05170-60-¢0-10 Speoy - sJjeday 13 ddueUdUIEA
rOv‘T 9LET 67E‘T ECET L67°T 800°T S0T'T 0£€0-60-¢0-T0 Md B UlWpY :5150) ||0JAed
€489 8€EL9 9099 9/v°9 6v€9 €6C°L 6YL'S 09£0-60-¢0-10 SHI0M 2lIqnd - sallejes

ainyipuadxy

3NUIASY |EAOWAY MOUS

0SLT 0SLT 0610-60-T0-TO
anuanay
Savoy
198png 198png 198png 3198png 198png jenjoy 395png | sapo) 1unoxy uondudsag
920¢ S202 7202 £20¢ 44114 1202 1202

30



000°€E 000°'€ 000°€ 000°E 000°€E 898°0C 069°v¢ 0S10-01-¢0-10 9deule.( - sileday 13 adueudUIEA
0L 889 SL9 T99 819 1344 ¢09 0L€0-0T-¢0-TO Md '3 UlWpYy :S1S0) |joJAed
9eY’s 69€'€ €0E‘E 8ET'E SLT'E 0€T'T v/8C 09€0-01-¢0-T10 SYIOM 31|gNnd - saliejes
aimipuadxy
0 0 0 0 0 0 06991 ST€0-0T-T0-T0 SOAJOSOY WOUJ J3jsuel]
anuanay
IDVNIVYA

198png 198png 198png ﬂm_u:m 195png |enjoy 198png | sapo) unody uonduasag

9¢0¢ S20¢ | L4114 £20¢ €20¢ T120¢ 120¢

31



32

Z8v's |60y | 86T L 7 I 5 [T 7 1 s . _

10T°T T10T'T 10T‘T 10T'T 10T'T T0T‘T T0T'T 1£50-11-20-10 SEE # 1/d 159191U] JOMIS
1€6V €6V 1€6'Y 16V TE€6't T€6'V TE6'Y 1950-TT-Z0-T0 8EEH 1/4 |eddulld 19mas
1918 S6C'8 CET'8 €L6°L LT8'L €99/ 8L L GGS0-1T-20-TO suollels yi ‘Joiensy - saljin
(0177 08t 08t 08t (0117 Tv6 (0}17 SE€S0-TT-20-TO S99 9Sed JaMas
005t 005y 005y 005V 005‘6C SL6 005V ZES0-TT-20-T0 inogeq 1eJjuo)
000°T 0007 0007 000°T 000‘T STC 000°T 62¢S0-TT-20-T0 Jamas - 1uawdinb]
0 0 0 0 0 0 0 S6¥0-TT-20-10 §150)) UOI1I3UU0) JIIMBS
0 0 0 0 0 9/70T 000°€T TSv0-1T1-20-10 sasuadx3 6T-AINOD
000°‘S 000°s 000°‘S 000°‘s 000°€T 86¢€‘S 00S‘S 0S¥0-TT-¢0-T0 13M3as - sijeday g SdueudUIBIA
149 019 5SS 05 6St €€S 8€S L¥¥0-TT-20-10 Avjiger - @aueansuj
8TT'E SER]'T L1S'C €VE‘C 0€1‘C S20C 802°C Sy0-1T1-20-TO 8uip|ing - 3dueinsu|
00S 005 00S 00S 00S 661 000°T 08€0-TT1-20-10 13M3S - uoneINp3 g (AL
8E0'TT 12801 609°0T 10701 L61°0T LLY'S 0588 0L€0-TT-20-T0 Md 8 Ulwpy :$350) ||0JAed
8T9°0¢ ¥1z'0C 81861 6¢i'6T 8Y0°6T ¥£88T LyT'LT 09€0-1T-20-10 $}JOM 21|gNd - SSLIejes
€CEVT 98T 6LE'ET 026t T2 6T9°TC 68L°0T 0S€0-TT-20-T0 ulwpy - sale|es

ainjipuadx.

SOAIaSDY WOl Jajsuel|

0 0 0 0 0 0 0S¢0-TT-TO-T0 1amas Juswisnipy jelienoy
0 0 0 0 0 0 ¢610-T1-10-10 J3Y10 - 9NUDIA3Y
0 0 0 0 0 006 SLT0-TT-T0-T0 $394 UOI1d3UUO) Jamas§
Z61°S8 T1TEZ8 LTS'6L 8€89/ ove've s €8€°69 0LT0-TT-10-T0 S994 J35M JOMaS
€09 z€0'9 7€09 €09 Z€09 €09 z€09 LOTO-1T-T0-TO A3s|ay Jamas - xe] adejuoly
anuanay

4AM3S

195png 128png 198png 198png 198png |jenpv 120z| 198png S9p0o) JUN0IIY uonduosaqg
9¢0¢ Szo¢ | ZAIT4 €20¢ (44114 T1¢0¢




33

|74

LEEH ._\m ulmmm.muc_ ._Smms

1950-¢1-¢0-10

LESH 7/9 |edidulid 1918

8ht'CT 02T S96°TT 0ELTT §950-¢T-¢0-10 ssiHiN
8LE TLE €9¢ 95¢ 0vS0-¢T-¢0-T0 19uJo1u| g suoyds|aL
849 99 1S9 6€9 S€S0-¢T-¢0-10 S994 asea] Ja1eM
00S°C 00S°T 00SC 00SC C€S0-¢1-¢0-10 4noQeT }oesjuo)
00S‘T 00S‘T 00ST 00S‘T 00S‘T 060°T 00S°'C 6250-¢T-¢0-10 Ja1eM - Jusawdinby
190°4T 0€5°9¢C 0T09¢ 00s‘se 000'SZ 12291 000°8¢ S150-¢T1-C0-T0 J91EM - S|ea1wayy
00S'S 00S°8 00S‘8 00S‘8 00S8¢ Sr1'g 000°s {S10-CT-¢0-10 Jue|d - slieday g SduBUIUIEIN
0000T 00001 000°0T 00001 000°0T 862°C 00SCT 0Sv0-¢T-¢0-T0 J31e - slieday g adueudluleN
908 [4Y4 999 S09 0SS 129 SAS L¥1¥0-C¢T-C0-TO Aujiger - aduednsuj
LYY'0T L6Y'6 v€9'8 6v8°L 9€ET’L TE0'L €29°'c St10-¢1-¢0-T0 3uipjing - adueunsuj
00S‘T 00S‘T 00S‘T 00ST 00S'T 66T 00ST 08€0-¢T-¢0-T0 uoneaInp3 Ry [Aed]
SY8'ET vLSET 80E'ET LYO'ET 164°CT PIETT 6SC'TT 0L€0-CT-C0-TO Md B UlWpy :5150) ||0JAed
Y9EVE 069°€€ 6C0'EE [4:1%43 LYLTE £99°0€ SL'8T 09€0-¢1-¢0-T0 SHI0M JlgNnd - saliejes
€CEVT 9¥8€C 6LEET 0¢6°Ce YA X44 6T9T¢C 68L0¢ 0S€0-CT-¢0-T0 Uilwpy - saliejes

a4nyipuadx3

SOAIISDY WOIY J3jsuel]

0 0 0] 0 0 0 0 0S¢0-¢1-10-T0 Judwisnipe jelenoy
0 0 0 0 0 0 0 ¢6T0-¢T-T0-T0 1910 - 9NUDAY
0 0 0 0 0 00T‘C 0 S/T0-¢T1-10-T0 $994 UOI1I3UUO0)) J31BM
EPT'SST S29°0ST LETIVT 8L6TVT EV8LET 7SG'GET 6LT'TET 0/£10-¢T-10-T0 S99 195 91BN
0 0 0 0 0 7.8 0 0v10-¢T-10-T0 Sjueln JUSWUIDA0D
GL0C GL0T SL0C SL0°C SL0'T SL0C SL0°C £L0T0-¢1-10-TO Aasjay Ja1em - xe| adejuol4
anuandy

HILVM

umw_u:m uwmﬁv_._m ﬁlw_u:m 128png 1@98png |jlendv T2oz| 3198png S9pPO) IUNO0IY uondiidsag
920¢ Sc0e 14114 €¢0¢ (44114 T20¢




mmmo-MH-N.o-Ho

34

sanIiN

¥€50-€1-¢0-10

asuadx3 youag yJed

CES0-ET1-C0-T0

JnoqgeT joequo)

6CS0-€T-C0-T0

syJed - yuswdinbj

9150-€1-¢0-T0

syJed - saljddng

LL¥0-ET-C0-TO

J3MOA B10gNY - (10 '8 25310

SL¥0-E1-C0-T0

uawdinbl -y B N

¥S1v0-€1-¢0-10

sa1ddng 3ujues|d

St10-€1-¢0-10

8uip|ing - soueansu|

000-€T-¢0-T0

3ujsinanpy

£29'S 0L€0-€T-C0-T0 Md 8 Ulwpy :$150) ||oJAed
118°0€ 09€0-€1-¢0-T0 SYI0M J1[qnd - saliejes
0s07T €S€0-€T-20-TO ueipoisn) - sagem

SOAI8SaY WOJ} Jajsueld |

0

00S‘T 00S‘T 0 S6T0-€1-10-T0 9NUIAJY Yduag jled
0 0 0 ¢6T0-€T-T0-TO 19410 - 9NUBAdY
90S‘€ET ETT'ET T 06T0-€T-10-10 anuanay suldwe)
0 0 0 OVTO-€1-10-10 s)Jed - sjueig
anuanay

SHYvd

198png 108png 198png 198png 3o8png |enjoy uww_u:m S3p0O7) JUN0IY uondudsag
920¢ S20¢ 174114 €¢0¢ €e0e 1202 Te0e




35

005" 9€S0-¥1-Z0-10 s994 8uiddi] ¥ [esods|g 31seM
00Sv 00S‘y 00S‘Py €S0-7T1-20-T0 inogeT 1oeJ3uo)
ainyipuadxy
OTv'E OTv'E OT¥'E OTt'E OTV'E s OTY'E ¢6T0-¥1-10-T0 13y30 - 9nuanay
00S 005 00S 00S 00S 0 00S 0610-T-10-10 3NuaAdY 8uldAI9Y
¢SSty L8T'SY TET'EY LLO'TY TTT'6€ TLEOY 786°LE 0LT0-¥1-10-T0 uol329]j0) d1SeM pi|OS
anuanay
311SYM arnos

398png 398png 198png | 308png 198png |enay 398png | sapo) junoddy uondiuasaq

920¢ S20C v20¢ €20C (44114 120¢ 1202




36

0 51744 17472 TLS0-ST-20-10 ueoq yonJy - 1sataiul V4N
0 [44 4" (447431 (4474 19G90-ST-¢0-10 ueoq }onJ| - |edidulld V4N
0LLT 9TLC 799°C 019'C 655°C S59S0-ST-¢0-TO sallINN
975 9/%°C 8T 08€E‘C EEET 0¥S0-S1-¢0-10 }9uJdu| ' duoydaja|
000T 000T 000°T 000°T 0051 6¢S0-S9T1-¢0-T0 juswdinb3
00Ss 009 00S 00s 009 81590-S7-¢0-10 s3u119a|Al/[anel] ssauisng
00P‘c 00t‘€E oov'‘s (0]0)7443 00v'e 91S0-ST-¢0-10 sa||ddns [eJdua9
000°T 000'T 000°T 000'T 000'T 01S0-ST-Z0-10 salddns 20310
00SsC 00S‘C 005C 00SC 00S‘C 08¥0-ST-¢0-T0 SYONJL SHIOM HQNd -H B IN
¥2z’9 7019 786°S 598°‘g 0SL‘S 8/L10-S1-¢0-10 SYINJ] SYJOM 3ljqnd - |10 3 SeDH
€SET LCET T0ET SLTT 0SC‘T L/¥0-91-20-T0 ¥ona] dwng pue 103des] - 10 7R |9531d
00Z‘T 00ZT 00Z‘T 00Z‘T 00Z‘T S/¥0-S1-70-T0 }onJ] dwnq pue Jojyell -4 3 N
000°€ 000°¢ 000°€ 000°€ 000°€ 0S10-51-¢0-10 s3ulp|ing JO aJueuajule|\
ST6'V 6187V veL'y €9Y %407 8¥170-ST1-¢0-10 SO[JIYIA - SISUIINT 7R aduelnsu|
T6'E vLTE G88°C €79°C ¥8€°C L¥¥0-ST1-20-T0 Ajiqen - asueunsu|
969°T TYST 00T vLTT 8STT S¥v0-ST-¢0-10 suipjing - ddueinsuj
00s 00S 00S 00s 00s SEV0-S1-70-T0 suonduasgns g sdiyssaquiain ‘sang
0SL 0SL 0SL 0sL 0sL 08€0-ST-¢0-10 SHIOM 2l[gnd - uonexnp3 g [aAel]
G819 %909 Sv6‘S 8¢8'S vTL'S 0/€0-9T-¢0-10 Md 8 Ulpy :s3s0) |[0JAed
1S2'6¢ L19'8T STT'8¢ €95°LT £€20LC 09€0-ST-¢0-T10 SYI0M l|gnd - saliejes
ainyipuadxy
0 SOAJDSDY WOJ) JB3jSuel]
0S¢ 0S¢ 0S¢ 0S¢ 0SZT 1ad” ¢6T0-ST-10-TO 19410 - anudA3Yy
EYITEYET
st SHHOM J1gnd

198png 198png 1o8png 198png 198png ||enldy TZoeZ| 3198png S9pP0J) JUN0JDY uondusag

920¢ S20Z 202 €202 220¢ 1202




€€S0-9T-¢0-10

Jnoge 10e11uoy)

000's 000°S 000°S 000°S 0 00S‘T LTS0-9T-20-T0 sasuadx3 dJ0 1@ Suluozay
00s°‘L 00SL 00S°L 00S‘L 0089 00S‘C €T70-9T-C0-T0 suonoadsuj Suipjing
aimipuadxy
000°T 000°T 000°T 000°T 000°T 0S¢ 0 T9T70-9T-10-T0 3NUdARY 394 8uluueid
000°‘s 000°S 000°S 000°S 000°s 1STE 00S‘C 09T10-9T-T0-T0 SHWJRd sulp|ing
anuanay
3 e NOILD3dSNI DNIATING 8@ ONINNY1d

198png 198png 198png 198png 193png |enpy 198png S9po) JUNO0IIY uonduasaqg

9¢0¢ S20¢ | Z4114 £20¢ €e0¢ 120¢ 120¢

37



8L¥T9T

005291

CES0-LT-C0-10

38

syoaloid weidoud >ucmm.5Em_

0 0 0 0 0 0 0 6¢S0-L1-20-T0 weJdold Adusgiawg - Juswdinb3
00S°C 00SC 00SC 00SC 00SC vZ8T 00SC 27S0-LT-20-T0 sasuadx3 weido.id Aduadiaw3 [edpiuny
0007 000C 000°C 000 000Z 0 000C 08€0-£LT-20-T0 weJd0.d Aduasdiaw3 - uoizednpy g [aAed |

6TT 0 0L€0-LT-20-TO weJudo.d Aduagiawg - s3s0) ||oJAed
009 009°€ 009°€ 009°€ 009°‘€ 009°€ 009°‘€ ¥9€0-£1-20-T0 weJsdoud Aouagiaw] jeddiuniy - puading

0

0

[z610-2T-10-10

aimypuadxy

JBYI0 - NUAASY

005 00S°C 00S°C 005 00SC 86191 000991 0¥10-LT-T0-T0 weJgo.id Aduasiawsy - syuelo
anuanay
5 - _ DNINNVY1d AONIDHII
198png 198png 198png 393png 198png jenyy 193png S9pPO?) JUNODY uondunsag
9¢0¢ L1414 | A1 14 €¢0¢ ¢eoe T20¢ T¢0¢




0S1v0-0¢-20-T0

2UID f_mm_.._ - suieday _ocm. oucm:muc_m_\,._

(o))
o

J3Y10 - anuanay

ainmypuadxy

0 0 0 0 048 0 ¢610-0¢-10-T0
anuanay
5 . a JHULINID H1TVIH
198png 198png 198png 193png 198png |enly 198png S3p0) JUNODY uondiisag
9¢0¢ 74114 ¥Z0¢ £¢0¢ r4 4114 1202 120¢




00S 00S 00S 00S 00S £€T 00S 9150-1¢-20-T0 saljddns “asiN
0 0 0 0 0 0 0 08€0-T¢-20-T0 uolleonp3 pue [aAed |
aimyipuadxy
0 0 0 0 0 0 0 7/9 mau 9NnuaAay Sunayodil
anuanay
SIDIAYIS MY1AE

198png 398png 198png 198png 198png |en}ay 103png S9pPO) JUN0JIY uondiiasag

| 9207 S20¢ #2202 €202 2202 1202 1202

40



